
TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  

 

 TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: James B Lampke, Acting Town Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for July 07, 2016 Selectmen’s Meeting  

 

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 

 

May 2, 2016 

May 3, 2016 

May 11, 2016 

May 24, 2016 

June 9, 2016 

 

APPOINTMENTS 
 

 

7:30 Acting Town Manager 4
th

 of July follow-up 

 

7:35 Irwin Nesoff, 165 N. Truro St., Interview-re-letter of interest to serve on the Public 

Lands Committee 

 

7:40 Nazzareno Divito, Jr., 11 Halvorsen Ave. , Interview- re- letter of interest to serve on 

the Public Lands Committee 

 

TOWN MANAGER 
 

1. South Shore Vocational School Study Committee confirmation of committee structure 

(interview of committee applicants scheduled for July 21
st
) 

 

LICENSES 

 
1. George R. Boylen –re-St. Mary of the Assumption Festival on August 14, 2016 

 

2. John Donlon –re-South Shore “3 Beach Minimum” Half Marathon on October 15, 

2016 

 

 

 
The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed.  Not all items 

listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 


